

<i>SERFF Tracking Number:</i>	<i>CNAB-125671473</i>	<i>State:</i>	<i>Arkansas</i>
<i>First Filing Company:</i>	<i>Continental Insurance Company, ...</i>	<i>State Tracking Number:</i>	<i>EFT \$50</i>
<i>Company Tracking Number:</i>	<i>08-F3147</i>		
<i>TOI:</i>	<i>20.0 Commercial Auto</i>	<i>Sub-TOI:</i>	<i>20.0001 Business Auto</i>
<i>Product Name:</i>	<i>Commercial Auto</i>		
<i>Project Name/Number:</i>	<i>Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147</i>		

Filing at a Glance

Companies: Continental Insurance Company, American Casualty Company of Reading PA, National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford, Transportation Insurance Company, Valley Forge Insurance Company, Continental Casualty Company

Product Name: Commercial Auto	SERFF Tr Num: CNAB-125671473	State: Arkansas
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto	SERFF Status: Closed	State Tr Num: EFT \$50
Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto	Co Tr Num: 08-F3147	State Status: Fees verified and received
Filing Type: Form	Co Status:	Reviewer(s): Betty Montesi, Llyweyia Rawlins
	Authors: Roberta Cooper, Ruby McGhee	Disposition Date: 07/15/2008
	Date Submitted: 07/14/2008	Disposition Status: Approved
Effective Date Requested (New): 09/01/2008		Effective Date (New): 09/01/2008
Effective Date Requested (Renewal): 09/01/2008		Effective Date (Renewal): 09/01/2008

State Filing Description:

General Information

Project Name: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage
Project Number: 08-F3147

Status of Filing in Domicile: Pending
Domicile Status Comments: This filing is being made simultaneously in all states as well as the District of Columbia.

Reference Organization: N/A

Reference Number: N/A

Reference Title: N/A

Advisory Org. Circular: N/A

Filing Status Changed: 07/15/2008

State Status Changed: 07/15/2008

Deemer Date:

Corresponding Filing Tracking Number:

Filing Description:

We are filing the attached Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage endorsement for use with our Commercial Auto program. This optional endorsement modifies insurance provided under the Insurance Services Offices, Inc. Business

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
 First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
 Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
 TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
 Product Name: Commercial Auto
 Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Auto Coverage Form (CA 00 01), the Truckers Coverage Form (CA 00 12) or the Motor Carrier Coverage Form (CA 00 20).

We are proposing a September 1, 2008 effective date for this filing.

Company and Contact

Filing Contact Information

Ruby G. McGhee, State Filing Analyst ruby.mcghee@cna.com
 333 S. Wabash (312) 822-4344 [Phone]
 Chicago, IL 60685 (312) 755-2394[FAX]

Filing Company Information

Continental Insurance Company	CoCode: 35289	State of Domicile: Pennsylvania
333 South Wabash	Group Code: 218	Company Type: Property and Casualty

37th Floor	Group Name: CNA Insurance	State ID Number:
Chicago, IL 60604	Companies	
(312) 822-4292 ext. [Phone]	FEIN Number: 13-5010440	

American Casualty Company of Reading PA	CoCode: 20427	State of Domicile: Pennsylvania
333 South Wabash	Group Code: 218	Company Type: Property and Casualty

37th Floor	Group Name: CNA Insurance	State ID Number:
Chicago, IL 60604	Companies	
(312) 822-4292 ext. [Phone]	FEIN Number: 23-0342560	

National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford	CoCode: 20478	State of Domicile: Illinois
333 South Wabash	Group Code: 218	Company Type: Property and Casualty

37th Floor	Group Name: CNA Insurance	State ID Number:
Chicago, IL 60604	Companies	

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 *State:* Arkansas
First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... *State Tracking Number:* EFT \$50
Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto *Sub-TOI:* 20.0001 Business Auto
Product Name: Commercial Auto
Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

(312) 822-4292 ext. [Phone]

FEIN Number: 06-0464510

Transportation Insurance Company
333 South Wabash

CoCode: 20494
Group Code: 218

State of Domicile: Illinois
Company Type: Property and
Casualty

37th Floor
Chicago, IL 60604

Group Name: CNA Insurance
Companies

State ID Number:

(312) 822-4292 ext. [Phone]

FEIN Number: 36-1877247

Valley Forge Insurance Company
333 South Wabash

CoCode: 20508
Group Code: 218

State of Domicile: Pennsylvania
Company Type: Property and
Casualty

37th Floor
Chicago, IL 60604

Group Name: CNA Insurance
Companies

State ID Number:

(312) 822-4292 ext. [Phone]

FEIN Number: 23-1620527

Continental Casualty Company
333 South Wabash

CoCode: 20443
Group Code: 218

State of Domicile: Illinois
Company Type: Property and
Casualty

Chicago , IL 60604

Group Name: CNA Insurance
Companies

State ID Number:

(312) 822-4292 ext. [Phone]

FEIN Number: 36-2114545

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
Product Name: Commercial Auto
Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Filing Fees

Fee Required? Yes
Fee Amount: \$50.00
Retaliatory? No
Fee Explanation: \$50.00 per group
Per Company: No

COMPANY	AMOUNT	DATE PROCESSED	TRANSACTION #
Continental Insurance Company	\$50.00	07/14/2008	21396589
American Casualty Company of Reading PA	\$0.00	07/14/2008	
National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford	\$0.00	07/14/2008	
Transportation Insurance Company	\$0.00	07/14/2008	
Valley Forge Insurance Company	\$0.00	07/14/2008	
Continental Casualty Company	\$0.00	07/14/2008	

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
Product Name: Commercial Auto
Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Correspondence Summary

Dispositions

Status	Created By	Created On	Date Submitted
Approved	Llyweyia Rawlins	07/15/2008	07/15/2008

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
Product Name: Commercial Auto
Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Disposition

Disposition Date: 07/15/2008
Effective Date (New): 09/01/2008
Effective Date (Renewal): 09/01/2008
Status: Approved
Comment:

Rate data does NOT apply to filing.

Overall Rate Information for Multiple Company Filings

Overall Percentage Rate Indicated For This Filing	0.000%
Overall Percentage Rate Impact For This Filing	0.000%
Effect of Rate Filing-Written Premium Change For This Program	\$0
Effect of Rate Filing - Number of Policyholders Affected	0

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
 First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
 Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
 TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
 Product Name: Commercial Auto
 Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Item Type	Item Name	Item Status	Public Access
Supporting Document	Uniform Transmittal Document-Property & Casualty	Approved	Yes
Supporting Document	Filing Memorandum	Approved	Yes
Supporting Document	Forms Comparison	Approved	Yes
Form	Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage	Approved	Yes

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
 First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
 Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
 TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
 Product Name: Commercial Auto
 Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Form Schedule

Review Status	Form Name	Form #	Edition Date	Form Type Action	Action Specific Data	Readability	Attachment
Approved	Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage	G-21578-B	05/08	Endorsement/Amendment/Conditions	Replaced Form #:0.00 G-21578-A Previous Filing #: We apologize but the previous filing information is not available. Our old filings are stored in an offsite warehouse. We have attempted on several occasions to locate the box with this 1994 filing but have been unable to do so.		08-F3147 (Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage - G-21578-B) CW.pdf

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BROADENED POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM
TRUCKERS COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified by the endorsement.

A. Liability Coverage is changed as follows:

1. Paragraph **a.** of the **Pollution** Exclusion applies only to liability assumed under a contract or agreement.
2. With respect to the coverage afforded by Paragraph **A.1** above, Exclusion **B.6 Care, Custody Or Control** does not apply.

B. Changes In Definitions

For the purposes of this endorsement, Paragraph **D.** of the **Definitions** Section is replaced by the following:

D. "Covered pollution cost or expense" means any cost or expense arising out of:

1. Any request, demand, order or statutory or regulatory requirement; or
2. Any claim or "suit" by or on behalf of a governmental authority demanding

that the "insured" or others test for, monitor, clean up, remove, contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in any way respond to, or assess the effects of "pollutants".

"Covered pollution cost or expense" does not include any cost or expense arising out of the actual, alleged or threatened discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, release or escape of "pollutants":

- a.** Before the "pollutants" or any property in which the "pollutants" are contained are moved from the place where they are accepted by the "insured" for movement into or onto the covered "auto"; or
- b.** After the "pollutants" or any property in which the "pollutants" are contained are moved from the covered "auto" to the place where they are finally delivered, disposed of or abandoned by the "insured".

Paragraphs **a.** and **b.** above do not apply to "accidents" that occur away from premises owned by or rented to an "insured" with respect to "pollutants" not in or upon a covered "auto" if:

- (1) The "pollutants" or any property in which the "pollutants" are contained are upset, overturned or damaged as a result of the maintenance or use of a covered "auto"; and
- (2) The discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, release or escape of the "pollutants" is caused directly by such upset, overturn or damage.

C. Property Damage Liability Coverage Deductible

The damages that would otherwise be payable under **Liability Coverage** for "property damage" and "covered pollution cost or expense" caused in any one "accident" will be reduced by the "Property Damage" and "Covered Pollution Cost or Expense" Per "Accident" Deductible shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule prior to the application of the **Limit Of Insurance** provision.

D. Our Right To Reimbursement

To settle any claim or "suit" we may pay all or any part of the deductible shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule. If this happens, you must reimburse us for the deductible or the part of the deductible we paid.

E. Limit Of Insurance

The following is added to Section II, Paragraph **C.**, Limit Of Insurance:

Regardless of the number of covered "autos", "insureds", premiums paid, claims made or "suits" brought or persons or organizations making claims or bringing "suits", the most we will pay for the sum of all damages and "covered pollution cost or expense" involving the additional insurance provided by this endorsement is the Aggregate Limit shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule.

The Aggregate Limit shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule applies separately to each consecutive annual period and to any remaining period of less than 12 months, starting with the beginning of the policy period shown in the Declarations, unless the policy period is extended after issuance for an additional period of less than 12 months. In that case, the additional period will be deemed part of the last preceding period for purposes of determining the Aggregate Limit.

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 *State:* Arkansas
First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... *State Tracking Number:* EFT \$50
Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto *Sub-TOI:* 20.0001 Business Auto
Product Name: Commercial Auto
Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Rate Information

Rate data does NOT apply to filing.

SERFF Tracking Number: CNAB-125671473 State: Arkansas
First Filing Company: Continental Insurance Company, ... State Tracking Number: EFT \$50
Company Tracking Number: 08-F3147
TOI: 20.0 Commercial Auto Sub-TOI: 20.0001 Business Auto
Product Name: Commercial Auto
Project Name/Number: Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage/08-F3147

Supporting Document Schedules

Satisfied -Name: Uniform Transmittal Document-Property & Casualty **Review Status:** Approved 07/15/2008

Comments:

Attachments:

08-F3147 AR Tranmittal.pdf
08-F3147 Form Filing Schedule (G-21578-B) 2.pdf

Satisfied -Name: Filing Memorandum **Review Status:** Approved 07/15/2008

Comments:

Attachment:

08-F3147 Broadened Pollution Filing Memorandum (G-21578-B).pdf

Satisfied -Name: Forms Comparison **Review Status:** Approved 07/15/2008

Comments:

Attachment:

08-F3147 (Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage, G-21578-A (comparison).pdf

Property & Casualty Transmittal Document

1. Reserved for Insurance Dept. Use Only	2. Insurance Department Use only
	a. Date the filing is received:
	b. Analyst:
	c. Disposition:
	d. Date of disposition of the filing:
	e. Effective date of filing:
	New Business
	Renewal Business
	f. State Filing #:
	g. SERFF Filing #:
	h. Subject Codes

3. Group Name	Group NAIC #
CNA Insurance	218

4. Company Name(s)	Domicile	NAIC #	FEIN #	State #
Continental Casualty Company	IL	20443	36-2114545	
National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford	IL	20478	06-0464510	
American Casualty Company of Reading, PA	PA	20427	23-0342560	
Transportation Insurance Company	IL	20494	36-1877247	
Valley Forge Insurance Company	PA	20508	23-1620527	
The Continental Insurance Company	PA	35289	13-5010440	

5. Company Tracking Number	08-F3147
-----------------------------------	-----------------

Contact Info of Filer(s) or Corporate Officer(s) [include toll-free number]

6.	Name and address	Title	Telephone #s	FAX #	e-mail
	Ruby G. McGhee	State Filing Analyst	(312) 822-4344	(312) 755-2394	ruby.mcgee@cna.com
	CNA Plaza – 37S Chicago, IL 60685				
7.	Signature of authorized filer		<i>Ruby G. McGhee</i>		
8.	Please print name of authorized filer		Ruby G. McGhee		

Filing information (see General Instructions for descriptions of these fields)

9. Type of Insurance (TOI)	Commercial Auto (20.0)
10. Sub-Type of Insurance (Sub-TOI)	20.0001 (Business Auto)
11. State Specific Product code(s) (if applicable)[See State Specific Requirements]	N/A
12. Company Program Title (Marketing title)	Commercial Auto
13. Filing Type	<input type="checkbox"/> Rate/Loss Cost <input type="checkbox"/> Rules <input type="checkbox"/> Rates/Rules <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Forms <input type="checkbox"/> Combination Rates/Rules/Forms <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawal <input type="checkbox"/> Other (give description)
14. Effective Date(s) Requested	New: 09/01/2008 Renewal: 09/01/2008
15. Reference Filing?	<input type="checkbox"/> Yes <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> No
16. Reference Organization (if applicable)	N/A
17. Reference Organization # & Title	N/A
18. Company's Date of Filing	07/14/2008
19. Status of filing in domicile	<input type="checkbox"/> Not Filed <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Pending <input type="checkbox"/> Authorized <input type="checkbox"/> Disapproved

Property & Casualty Transmittal Document—

20.	This filing transmittal is part of Company Tracking #	08-F3147
------------	--	-----------------

21.	Filing Description [This area can be used in lieu of a cover letter or filing memorandum and is free-form text]
------------	--

We are filing the enclosed revised endorsement (**Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage, G-21578-B**) for use with our **Commercial Auto Coverage**. This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the **Insurance Offices, Inc. Business Auto Coverage Form (CA 00 01)**, the **Truckers Coverage Form (CA 00 12)** or the **Motor Carrier Coverage Form (CA 00 20)**. This filing is further detailed in the enclosed **Filing Memorandum**. We are proposing a **September 1, 2008** effective date for this filing.

22.	Filing Fees (Filer must provide check # and fee amount if applicable) [If a state requires you to show how you calculated your filing fees, place that calculation below]
------------	---

Check #: N/A
Amount: \$50.00

Refer to each state's checklist for additional state specific requirements or instructions on calculating fees.

*****Refer to the each state's checklist for additional state specific requirements (i.e. # of additional copies required, other state specific forms, etc.)**

FORM FILING SCHEDULE

(This form must be provided ONLY when making a filing that includes forms)
 (Do not refer to the body of the filing for the forms listing, unless allowed by state.)

1.	This filing transmittal is part of Company Tracking #	08-F3147			
2.	This filing corresponds to rate/rule filing number (Company tracking number of rate/rule filing, if applicable)	N/A			
3.	Form Name /Description/Synopsis	Form # Include edition date	Replacement or Withdrawn?	If replacement, give form # it replaces	Previous state filing number, if required by state
01	Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage	G-21578-B (Ed. 05/08)	<input type="checkbox"/> New <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn	G-21578-A (Ed. 10/94)	We apologize but the previous filing information is not available. Our old filings are stored in an offsite warehouse. We have attempted on several occasions to locate the box with this 1994 filing but have been unable to do so.
02			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
03			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
04			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
05			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
06			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
07			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
08			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
09			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		
10			<input type="checkbox"/> New <input type="checkbox"/> Replacement <input type="checkbox"/> Withdrawn		

FILING MEMORANDUM

G-21578-B (Ed. 5/08) Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage

1. The Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage endorsement (G21578) modifies insurance provided under the Insurance Services Offices, Inc. Business Auto Coverage Form (CA 00 01), the Truckers Coverage Form (CA 00 12) or the Motor Carrier Coverage Form (CA 00 20).

This Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage endorsement deletes paragraph a. of the Pollution Exclusion i.e. that portion of the pollution exclusion that relates to discharges of pollutants that are in or upon, being transported or towed by, being loaded onto, or being unloaded from a covered auto.

However, this extension of coverage does not apply to liability assumed under any contract or agreement.

The endorsement also redefines Covered Pollution Cost or Expenses so that the policy affords coverage for cleanup costs that would accompany the broader coverage provided by this endorsement.

The portions of the Auto Liability Pollution Exclusion that are unchanged by this endorsement deal with discharges of pollutants before they are moved into or onto the covered auto and after they are moved from the covered auto.

2. The G-21578-B 5/08 edition of the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Endorsement revises the G-21578-A 10/94 edition of the endorsement as follows:

- a. Broadens coverage by deleting the Coverage Forms Care, Custody or Control Exclusion
- b. Broadens coverage by adding/including "statutory or regulatory requirements" to the meaning of "Covered Pollution Cost or Expense" (paragraph B. Changes in Definitions)
- c. Changes paragraph identifications from numeric to alpha

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
BROADENED POLLUTION LIABILITY COVERAGE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

- BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM
- MOTOR CARRIER COVERAGE FORM
- TRUCKERS COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modified by the endorsement.

A. LIABILITY COVERAGE is changed as follows:

1. Paragraph **a.** of the POLLUTION EXCLUSION applies only to liability assumed under a contract or agreement.

2. With respect to the coverage afforded by Paragraph A.1 above, Exclusion B.6 Care, Custody Or Control does not apply.

or damaged as a result of the maintenance or use of a covered "auto"; and

(2) The discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, release or escape of the "pollutants" is caused directly by such upset, overturn or damage.

Deleted: 1.

B. DEFINITIONS

As used in this endorsement:

D. "Covered pollution cost or expense" means any cost or expense arising out of:

- 1. Any request, demand, order or statutory or regulatory requirement; or
- 2. Any claim or "suit" by or on behalf of a governmental authority demanding

that the "insured" or others test for, monitor, clean up, remove, contain, treat, detoxify or neutralize, or in any way respond to, or assess the effects of "pollutants".

"Covered pollution cost or expense" does not include any cost or expense arising out of the actual, alleged or threatened discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, release or escape of "pollutants":

- a. Before the "pollutants" or any property in which the "pollutants" are contained are moved from the place where they are accepted by the "insured" for movement into or onto the covered "auto"; or
- b. After the "pollutants" or any property in which the "pollutants" are contained are moved from the covered "auto" to the place where they are finally delivered, disposed of or abandoned by the "insured".

Paragraphs **a.** and **b.** above do not apply to "accidents" that occur away from premises owned by or rented to an "insured" with respect to "pollutants" not in or upon a covered "auto" if:

(1) The "pollutants" or any property in which the "pollutants" are contained are upset, overturned

C. PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY COVERAGE DEDUCTIBLE

The damages that would otherwise be payable under ~~LIABILITY COVERAGE~~ for "property damage" and "covered pollution cost or expense" caused in any one "accident" will be reduced by the "Property Damage" and "Covered Pollution Cost or Expense" Per "Accident" Deductible shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule prior to the application of the LIMIT OF INSURANCE provision.

Deleted: 3.

Deleted: 2

D. OUR RIGHT TO REIMBURSEMENT

To settle any claim or "suit" we may pay all or any part of the deductible shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule. If this happens, you must reimburse us for the deductible or the part of the deductible we paid.

Deleted: or

Deleted: 4.

E. LIMIT OF INSURANCE

The following is added to Paragraph **C.**, LIMIT OF INSURANCE, SECTION II - LIABILITY COVERAGE:

Regardless of the number of covered "autos", "insureds", premiums paid, claims made or "suits" brought or persons or organizations making claims or bringing "suits", the most we will pay for the sum of all damages and "covered pollution cost or expense" involving the additional insurance provided by this endorsement is the Aggregate Limit shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule.

Deleted: 5.

The Aggregate Limit shown in the Broadened Pollution Liability Coverage Schedule applies separately to each consecutive annual period and to any remaining period of less than 12 months, starting with the beginning of the policy period shown in the Declarations, unless the policy period is extended after issuance for an additional period



of less than 12 months. In that case, the additional period will be deemed part of the last preceding

period for purposes of determining the Aggregate Limit.